
From: Paterson, Fern A.
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Mendez, Lucia; Pratt, Marirose; Rieck, Stephen; Russo, Todd;

Dressler, Jason; kholsenback@oiles.com
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Oiles America Corporation; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2021-0605(b)
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 4:55:21 PM
Importance: High

Received.
 

Fern Paterson
Partner

620 South Tryon Street | Suite 800 | Charlotte, NC 28202 
Office: 704.335.9891 | Fax: 704.335.4456 | vcard | map

Visit our website at
www.parkerpoe.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 3:03 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
<Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Rieck, Stephen <Rieck.Stephen@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd
<Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Paterson, Fern A.
<fernpaterson@parkerpoe.com>; kholsenback@oiles.com
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Oiles America Corporation; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2021-0605(b)
 
***Caution: External email***

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Oiles America Corporation; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2021-0605(b) filed
on August 16, 2021.
 
Ms. Paterson—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.  
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Respectfully,
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This electronic message and any attachments are confidential property of the sender. The
information is intended only for the use of the person to whom it was addressed. Any other interception, copying, accessing, or disclosure
of this message is prohibited. The sender takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on this message. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and purge the message you received. Do not forward this message without
permission. [ppab_p&c]


